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From: Scott Mclachlan (Central Coast LHD)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=777BB6A2E14642C19ADDC2CD
D5054FA4-SCOTT.MCLAC]

Sent: Wed 09/08/2023 10:31:50 AM (UTC+10:00)

To: Fatina 2o

Cc: Accreditation[accreditation@ranzer.edu.au]; Nicole Briggs (Central Coast
LHD : Steevie Chan (Central Coast
LHD

Subject: RE: Central Coast Local Health District - Chief Executive Response to RANZCR -
Withdrawal of Accreditation for Radiation Oncology Training at Central Coast
Cancer Centre

Dear Fatima,

Thank you for your email. As previously advised the report was originally redacted to protect the
confidentiality and privacy of those that openly participated in the review. However, the College has
on several occasions indicated its dissatisfaction with a redacted report. We therefore provided an
unredacted report to be used for the limited purposes of the reconsideration process and on the
proviso that it not be provided beyond the Committee and that it be destroyed following the
Committee’s consideration of the report.

Given the limited use of the report, we did not seek the consent of the staff involved in the report
before releasing to the College. In accordance with the privacy principles under the Privacy and
Personal Information Protection Act, we consider that those involved would have a reasonable
expectation that their personal information would be disclosed as part of the College’s interest in the
cultural issues in the Department, which were the subject of the external review.

Thanks
Scott MclLachlan
Chief Executive, Central Coast Local Health District
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| treasure the opportunity to live and work on Darkinjung Country and offer my genuine respect to
the Elders who have come before, those of today and those emerging into the future.

From: Fatima Zia <

Sent: Monday, 7 August 2023 10:23 AM

To: Scott Mclachlan (Central Coast LHD) _

Cc: Accreditation <accreditation@ranzer.edu.au>

Subject: RE: Central Coast Local Health District - Chief Executive Response to RANZCR - Withdrawal of
Accreditation for Radiation Oncology Training at Central Coast Cancer Centre
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Sensitivity: Confidential

{ You don't often get email from fatima.zia@ranzcr.edu.au. Learn why this is important

Dear Scott,

I understand that you have provided an unredacted copy of the Workplace Culture Report as part of
the Reconsideration Application for CCCC Gosford Hospital. Thank you for providing this
documentation to the College.

Before this documentation can be reviewed, | would like to confirm if the site has received permission
from any named individuals in the report to release the unredacted report to the College? If you are
able to confirm that would be much appreciated.

Kind regards,
Fatima Zia | Manager, Accreditation | Specialty Training Unit

The Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists

Level 9, 51 Druitt Street, Sydney 2000 NSW
I |\ .oz com
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Tind Amngal Scienilic Masing

The Royal Australian and New Zealand
College of Radiologists
RANZICR acknowlodgus the Traditicnal Owners of Country twoughout Austrabia

We recagnise the continuing comection of Aboriginsl and Torres Strat hdander
poople to the shy, lands, waters and cullure and we pay ouwr respect 1o thew

Eldars pasl. and present and emerging.

RANZCR acknosledges Maor as tangata whentan and Treaty of
Whaitangl pariners in Aotearos New Zealand.

From: Accreditation <accreditation@ranzcr.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 4:28 PM
To: Scott Mclachlan (Central Coast LHD)
<accreditation@ranzcr.edu.au>
Subject: RE: Central Coast Local Health District - Chief Executive Response to RANZCR - Withdrawal of
Accreditation for Radiation Oncology Training at Central Coast Cancer Centre

Sensitivity: Confidential

Accreditation

Dear Scott

Thank you for your email.
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I confirm that we have received your response regarding the withdrawal of Accreditation at Gosford
Hospital as well as the Application for Reconsideration. These will need to go to the Radiation
Oncology Education and Training Committee (ROETC) for discussion and determination. The next
ROETC meeting is scheduled for 18 August 2023.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.
Have a lovely day.
Kind Regards

Caro Napier | Program Officer Training Accreditation | Specialty Training Unit
The Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists

Level 9. 51 Druitt Street, Sydney 2000 NSW
T AR - I | ' v anzcscon

The Royal Australian and New Zealand e
College of Radiologists

RANICR acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
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poople bo the sky, lands, waters and cullure and we pay ous respect to

Eldors past, smd present amd semerging

RANICH achnowiedgos Meor oy tangata whania and Treaty of
Waitangl partners i Actearon New Zealand

RANZCR
BRISBANE

W-210ct | Tird Al Scieniific Meeting

From: Scott Mclachlan (Central Coast LHD) _

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 10:46 AM

To: Accreditation <accreditation@ranzer.edu.au>

Subject: Central Coast Local Health District - Chief Executive Response to RANZCR - Withdrawal of
Accreditation for Radiation Oncology Training at Central Coast Cancer Centre

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good morning

Please see attached response regarding the withdrawal of accreditation of the Central Coast Cancer
Centre.
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

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed 1n this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the
views of NSW Health or any of its entities.

This email and any attachments are confidential, privileged or private and intended solely for the use of the individual or the entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. The Royal
Australian and New Zealand College of Radiclogists disclaims liability for the contents of private emails.





